
 

  
TVCSD Board of Director’s Meeting Agenda  

Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2017, 7 pm  

Location: Tomales Town Hall, Tomales, California 94971 

 
I. Call To Order 

II. Open Communication Time for community members and visitors to bring up items they wish to discuss and items that 
do not appear on the agenda.  Added items will be included under Other Business. 
III. Approval of September 13, 2017 BOD Agenda Action 
IV. Board Member Reports 

V. Approval of July 12, 2017 Meeting Minutes Action 
 

VI. Financial Report (Melinda Bell) 
    a. Accept Check Registers and Approve Expenditures Action 
    b. Financial Manager’s Report Action  
    c. Review and Approve Financial Statements Action 
    d. Management Discussion and Analysis Action
VII. General Manager’s Report  
  

VIII. NSU Report 
    a. Review reports for June and July 2017  
IX. Committee Reports 
    a. Financial Advisory Committee (FAC) 
        1. Review August 28, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
        2. Review and Approve TVCSD Priority Calendar for 2017/2018  
    b. Park Advisory Committee (PAC)  
        1. No meetings were held in July or August  
X. Pending Business 
a. TVCSD Newsletter 
XI. Other Business
XII. New Business 

a. Resolution 17-5 Action 
 

XIII. Correspondence 
 

XIV. Adjournment 
 

TVCSD MISSION STATEMENT: Enhance quality of life, with commitment to the health of the community, by providing dependable 
wastewater collection, treatment and reuse in an environmentally friendly manner; maintaining safe and reliable recreational park 

facilities while providing a welcoming forum for active community participation and input. 
 

The agenda and supporting documents can be accessed on the TVCSD website 72 hours prior to the meeting.  Anyone requesting  
disability related accommodations may contact the district office 72 hours prior to the meeting.  

 

PO Box 303  Tomales, CA  94971  ph 707.878.2767  www.tomalescsd.ca.gov 
Board of Directors: 

Dru Fallon O’Neill, President  Donna Clavaud, Vice President  Bill Bonini  Peter MacLaird  Deborah Parrish  

 

http://www.tomalescsd.ca.gov/


1

TVCSD Board of Director’s Meeting Minutes
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017, 7 – 9 pm

Location: Tomales Town Hall, Tomales, California 94971 DRAFT

Board Members Present: Dru Fallon O’Neill, President; Donna Clavaud, Vice President; Bill Bonini,
Deborah Parrish
Board Members Absent: Peter MacLaird
Also Present: Cynthia Hammond, TVCSD Recording Secretary; Venta Leon

I. Call To Order
Dru Fallon O’Neill called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
II. Open Communication Time for community members and visitors to bring up items they wish to
discuss and items that do not appear on the agenda.  Added items will be included under Other
Business.
None

III. Approval of July 12, 2017 TVCSD BOD Agenda

IV. TVCSD Board Member Reports
Deborah Parrish reported the O & M contract with NSU has been forwarded to her from General
Manager, Jose Ortiz.  The signed O & M contract is included in the Board packet.

Donna Clavaud expressed her appreciation to the Board, staff and committees for all that has been
accomplished this past fiscal year; a new O & M contract, a new website, worked hard to reduce costs
and after a lot of research, with the districts support, the approval of a rate increase.  TVCSD is under
good guidance with a great General Manager, supportive staff and a Board that has put in a lot of hard
work moving into a new fiscal year.

Dru Fallon O’Neill requests the Board’s support in donating a raffle item, on behalf of TVCSD, to the
Tomales Volunteer Fire Department’s pancake breakfast, which is being held Sunday, June 16, 2017.  At
no cost to the District, an environmentally safe, recyclable container containing eco friendly household
products will be donated.  TVCSD Board approves.

V.  Approval of June 14, 2017 Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes
Dru Fallon O’Neill and Venta Leon pointed out two (2) typo’s; page four (4), paragraph four (4),
“Previous General Manager consulted an attorney and it was the attorney’s opinion that it was an
operating cost/tax that when into Ad Infinitum”.  Change when to went.

Page three (3), paragraph six (6), and correct spelling of Clavuad to Clavaud.

Deborah Parrish motioned to approve the TVCSD July 12, 2017 BOD meeting agenda. Bill Bonini
seconded the motion.  M/S/C



2

VI.  Financial Report (Melinda Bell)
a. Accept check registers and approve expenditures:

b. Financial Manager’s report:
Donna Clavaud pointed out that the sewer net income, including depreciation; showed a loss of
$44,000.  However, in the second year of the rate increase, $27,800 will be provided from the increased
sewer service charges.  A connection fee for $10,000 was budgeted for fiscal year 2016/2017 however
that connection fee never occurred.

Deborah Parrish said depreciation differences aren’t a cash event and shouldn’t be seen as such and the
2017/2018 budget is “cash” break even.  Deborah Parrish suggests TVCSD develop a policy that would
use connection fee revenues for a capital improvement fund instead of operating funds; as it is hard to
predict future connection fees.  The next stage is to build for future sustainability; what should the
District do to fund future capital and repair/upgrade projects?  This will be the goal for this fiscal year.

Donna Clavaud said Melinda Bell wants FAC to start talking about setting dollar amounts and goals for
the reserve policy.  Bill Bonini agrees that the connection fees should not be in the budget.  Deborah
Parrish said Melinda Bell will reclassify connections fees from revenue to a capital improvement fund.
c. Review and approve financial statements:

Bill Bonini motioned to approve the TVCSD June 14, 2017 Public Hearing and Regular Meeting
Minutes.  Deborah Parrish seconded the motion.  M/S/C with changes.

Deborah Parrish motioned to accept check registers and approve expenditures.  Bill Bonini
seconded the motion.  M/S/C

Deborah Parrish motioned to approve the Financial Manager’s report.  Donna Clavaud seconded the
motion.  M/S/C

Bill Bonini motioned to approve the financial statements.  Deborah Parrish seconded the motion.
M/S/C



3

d. Ad Valorum Levy 4 Assessment update (Dru Fallon O’Neill):
Dru Fallon O’Neill requests Melinda Bell and another Board Member meet with Marin County Assessor,
Roy Givens to go over the Unitary Levy 4 definition and how it applies to TVCSD.  Levy 4, according to
Roy Givens, could have been used as a vehicle for the rate increase without a community vote, just a
Board vote.  The way the County feels about Levy 4 is different than the attorneys’ opinion that was
received from the previous General Manager.  Deborah Parrish agreed to attend the meeting with Roy
Givens.  More information is needed from North Marin Water District first.  The County doesn’t think
Levy 4 is Ad Infinitum item, which is for a specific term.

VII. General Manager’s Report
a. O & M contract:
Bill Bonini said the O & M contract looked great.  Donna Clavaud said she was happy with the
standardized service contract.  Deborah Parrish will forward additional attachments with the routine
tasks.  Jose Ortiz will develop a protocol for washing the solar panels 2x’s a year and other TVCSD’s
responsibilities.
VIII. NSU Report
a. Review reports for May 2017:
Reports were reviewed and look professional.
IX. Committee Reports
a. Financial Advisory Committee (FAC):

1.  No meeting was held in June.

b. Park Advisory Committee (PAC):
1.  No meeting was held in June.

2.  Status/update on Park projects:
Jose Ortiz’s next direction is to focus on the Park projects.  Jose Ortiz spoke to ADA design and
construction specialist, Craig Williams regarding Park projects.  It is confirmed that contractors a very
busy right now and if contractors were to take on the projects, the bids would be higher than it would
cost.  The scope of work for Park projects will include the gazebo, fence and ADA ramps.

X. Pending Business
None

XI. Other Business
None

XII. New Business
a.  TVCSD Newsletter:
TVCSD produced a Spring newsletter and it was determined a Fall newsletter would be done.  This will
be discussed in the September 2017 TVCSD Board meeting.

b.  Election filing papers:
Donna Clavaud contacted Dan Miller from the Board of Elections.  There are three (3) TVCSD Board seats
open.  If no one else files, there won’t be an election however incumbents still need to file before
August 11, 2017 by 5:00.  Incumbents should take their Candidate Application Form to the County
Elections Department in person.  If the form is done online, it will require a Notary’s stamp.  Form 700
also needs to be completed.



4

XIII. Correspondence
None

XIV. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:46 pm

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Approved by: Dru Fallon O’Neill, President Date:

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Attested by: Cynthia Hammond, Recording Secretary Date:

TVCSD MISSION STATEMENT: Enhance quality of life, with commitment to the health of the community, by providing
dependable wastewater collection, treatment and reuse in an environmentally friendly manner; maintaining safe and reliable

recreational park facilities while providing a welcoming forum for active community participation and input.

PO Box 303 Tomales, CA 94971 ph 707.878.2767  www.tomalescsd.ca.gov
Board of Directors:

Dru Fallon O’Neill, President Donna Clavaud, Vice President Bill Bonini
Peter MacLaird Deborah Parrish

Deborah Parrish motioned to adjourn the July 12, 2017 TVCSD BOD meeting.  Bill Bonini seconded
the motion.  M/S/C



Bank Registers July and August 2017

Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance

Beginning Balance Total Park Cash 120,374.19

131.42 � Bank of Marin - Money Market 0.00

Deposit 07/17/2017 First Measure A Disbursement 16,855.42

Total 131.42 � Bank of Marin - Money Market 16,855.42

131.46 � Bank of Marin - Park Account 120,037.30

Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2017 PGE 7399820768-9  6/24-7/25 -88.01 119,949.29

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2017 Martinez, Maria July-September service -104.16 119,845.13

Deposit 08/17/2017 Breathe California 400.00 120,245.13

Payment 08/17/2017 Henry Elfstrom Received Payment 70.00 120,315.13

Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2017 Cristina Elu Refund Due to Condition of Park -400.00 119,915.13

Deposit 08/31/2017 ChallengedAthletes 100.00 120,015.13

Total 131.46 � Bank of Marin - Park Account -22.17 120,015.13

Total 131.00 � Cash -22.17 136,870.55

Beginning Balance Total Sewer Cash 201,745.09

131.31 � Redwood Credit Union 136,006.51

Total 131.31 � Redwood Credit Union 136,006.51

131.42 � Bank of Marin - Money Market 33,465.73

Transfer 07/09/2017 to checking Funds Transfer -20,000.00 13,465.73

Deposit 07/17/2017 Levy 4 TTR Final 608.99 14,074.72

Deposit 07/31/2017 Interest Deposit 0.98 14,075.70

Deposit 08/16/2017 Levy 4 CurrSecUnitary 0.45 14,076.15

Total 131.42 � Bank of Marin - Money Market -19,389.58 14,076.15

131.44 � Bank of Marin - Sewer 13,174.49

Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2017 Capital One Bank Sonic & Squarespace Acct #6428 -192.75 12,981.74

Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2017 Nelson Staffing -200.97 12,780.77

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2017 Clavaud, Donna Apr-June Stipend 4 meetings less $15.30 tax -184.70 12,596.07

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2017 Marin County Tax Collector170805 LAFCO 2017/2018 -183.98 12,412.09

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2017 Melinda K. Bell June 32.75 hours -1,146.50 11,265.59

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2017 Natural Systems Utilities -CAJune services, April lab, May chlorine -4,565.92 6,699.67

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2017 O'Neill, Dru Fallon March-June 4 meetings less $15.30 tax -184.70 6,514.97

Transfer 07/09/2017 from money mark Funds Transfer 20,000.00 26,514.97

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2017 SDRMA -7,578.82 18,936.15

Payment 07/07/2017 Tomales Regional Histroy Center 63.00 18,999.15

Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2017 Internal Revenue Service94-2598864  6/30/2017 -84.15 18,915.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2017 PGE 8044736439-1 -1,015.64 17,899.36

Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2017 Nelson Staffing inv 618-2569 & 3503 -288.34 17,611.02

Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2017 Parrish, Deborah 2 meetings less $7.65 taxes -92.35 17,518.67

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2017 AT&T 145835838  6/7-7/6 -133.33 17,385.34

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2017 Capital One Bank -49.49 17,335.85

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2017 AT&T 138729848  6/11-7/10 -80.00 17,255.85
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2017 Brelje and Race Laboratories, Inc. -338.00 16,917.85
Payment 07/20/2017 Tomales Regional Histroy Center 72.45 16,990.30
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2017 Brelje and Race Laboratories, Inc. -116.00 16,874.30

Deposit 07/31/2017 Deposit 0.09 16,874.39

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2017 Melinda K. Bell July -1,281.40 15,592.99

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2017 Natural Systems Utilities -CAinv 240040 -4,095.64 11,497.35

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2017 Ortiz, Jose June Services 32 hours, 4 hours travel, 190 miles-4,351.65 7,145.70

Bill Pmt -Check 08/09/2017 Natural Systems Utilities -CA -542.28 6,603.42

Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2017 Brelje and Race Laboratories, Inc. -232.00 6,371.42

Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2017 PGE 8044736439-1  6/23-7/24 -85.26 6,286.16

Payment 08/17/2017 Tomales Regional Histroy Center 72.45 6,358.61

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2017 AT&T Uverse 145835838   8/7-9/6 -133.61 6,225.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2017 Nelson Staffing inv 6807132  7/12-7/15 -131.06 6,093.94

Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2017 Brelje and Race Laboratories, Inc. -80.00 6,013.94

Bill Pmt -Check 08/21/2017 AT&T 138729848 -80.00 5,933.94

Bill Pmt -Check 08/21/2017 Capital One Bank -269.99 5,663.95

Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2017 Marin County AssessorAssessment Roll Tomales Village Community Services District-112.00 5,551.95
Payment 08/31/2017 AT&T - Customer 869.40 6,421.35

Total 131.44 � Bank of Marin - Sewer -6,753.14 6,421.35

131.48 � Bank of Marin - Solar 19,098.44

Total 131.48 � Bank of Marin - Solar 19,098.44

Total 131.00 �Sewer Cash -26,142.72 175,602.45



 

Financial Manager’s Report September 13, 2017 

The auditors came September 5 and 6 for their annual audit field work.  To meet our packet 

deadline, I am writing this before their visit, so I cannot include any news from the audit in this 

report.  A full report with final 2016/2017 numbers will follow next month, and Board members 
will be informed immediately of any audit points requiring their attention this month.   

The financial reports in this packet are for the new fiscal year since we are now almost a quarter 

of the way into the year.  But to summarize the other reports, the 2016/2017 reports provided 

for the auditors, sewer program 2016/2017 net income was negative $46,128 after $53,404 

depreciation expense.  Sewer cash decreased $30,843 due to $38,202 in debt repayment 

combined with the $7,276 in positive cash basis net income ($53,404 less $46,128) plus $83 

in small changes in payables and receivables. 

Park 2016/2017 net income reported was $16,947, comprised of $35,598 revenue and $18,651 

in expenditures.  Expenses included $7,631 depreciation, $2,487 maintenance and electric 

costs, $709 accounting, $28 fundraising and $7,796 project expense for playground fiber, 

removing the pine tree, and posts for a bench.  In addition, $5,236 in water fountain costs plus 

$131 in gazebo costs were capitalized, adding new assets.  Park cash increased $19,100 over 

the year due to the $16,947 net income plus $7,631 non-cash depreciation less the $5,367 
capital cash outlay, less $111 in small changes in receivables and payables..    

Included in this packet is Management Discussion and Analysis to be part of the annual audited 

financial report as supplemental information.  The MD & A has been submitted to the auditor, 
pending Board approval.  Action is needed to approve it and its inclusion in the report. 

The financial reports included in this packet for the current 2017/2018 year show the sewer 

program overall close to budget, given inclusion of unbudgeted depreciation expense and late 

submission of invoices for payment.  The negative cash flow from 2016/2017 and prior years 

means that Redwood Credit Union funds will be needed soon to meet expenses.  The park 

program reports expenses close to budget because 2017/2018 project expenditures were 

budgeted for later in the year and have not yet occurred.  Park income is under budget because 

the second Measure A funding is normally larger than the first.  The budgetary comparison 

reports include a new section this month, showing all changes to cash during the period and 
reconciling beginning and ending cash balances much as is done in a statement of cash flows. 

Redwood Credit Union is belatedly making the change we requested a year and a half ago to 

add the new board members as signers.  Because we have not needed these funds until now, 

we were not aware the changes had not been made.  Reconciliations have been kept up to 

date, however, and through online inquiry an unauthorized withdrawal of $118.80 August 8 was 

obvious, reported to RCU and is being restored to the account.  We need a resolution adding 

the new board members as signers, and all board members need to sign their form. 

 



BALANCE SHEETS 8/31/207 AND 8/31/2016

Aug 31, 17 Aug 31, 16

PARK
ASSETS

131.00 � Cash
131.42 � Bank of Marin - Money Market 16,855.42 0.00
131.46 � Bank of Marin - Park Account 120,015.13 117,172.91

Total 131.00 � Cash 136,870.55 117,172.91

Fixed Assets
100.20 � Land and Land Rights 132,000.00 132,000.00

111.00 � Park Equipment
Original Cost 314,653.66 309,286.28
105.00 � Depreciation -59,063.90 -51,433.00

Total 111.00 � Park Equipment 255,589.76 257,853.28

Total Fixed Assets 387,589.76 389,853.28

TOTAL ASSETS 524,460.31 507,026.19

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

222.00 � Accounta Payable 0.00 133.98

217.00 � Unearned Revenue 25,000.00 25,000.00

Total Liabilities 25,000.00 25,133.98

Equity
252.50 � Investment in Capital Assets 387,589.76 389,853.28

260.00 � Unassigned Fund Balance 95,139.62 75,928.61
Net Income 16,730.93 16,110.32

Total Equity 499,460.31 481,892.21

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 524,460.31 507,026.19

SEWER
ASSETS

131.00 � Cash
131.31 � Redwood Credit Union 136,006.51 135,826.42

131.42 � Bank of Marin - Money Market 14,076.15 26,624.23

131.44 � Bank of Marin - Sewer 6,421.35 12,451.40
131.48 � Bank of Marin - Solar 19,098.44 29,838.72

Total 131.00 � Cash 175,602.45 204,740.77

137.00 � Accounts Receivable 869.40 756.00

Fixed Assets
100.00 � Property, Plant and Equipment 791,665.97 791,665.97

100.10 � Maps and Records 17,248.00 17,248.00

100.20 � Land and Land Rights 52,788.00 52,788.00

110.00 � Improvement Project 939,393.31 939,393.31

112.00 � Solar System 269,945.21 269,945.21
105.00 � Less Accumulated Depreciation -594,424.63 -540,720.01

Total Fixed Assets 1,476,615.86 1,530,320.48
136.00 � SUSD Note Receivable 18,275.90 19,729.90

TOTAL ASSETS 1,671,363.61 1,755,547.15

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

222.00 � Accounts Payable 516.07 9,356.00

230.00 - Fed Payroll Tax Payab 38.25 0.00

211.00 � SWRCB SRF Loan 134,813.90 155,074.71
215.00 � CREBS Bond 161,470.56 179,411.74

Total Liabilities 296,838.78 343,842.45

Equity
260.00 � Retained Earnings 1,168,086.87 1,214,215.19

261.00 � Sinking Fund - Debt Reserve 47,775.00 47,775.00

262.00 � Capital Improvement Reserve 42,758.97 42,758.97

263.00 � Emergency Reserve 33,982.00 33,982.00

264.00 � Operating Reserve 3,537.37 3,537.37

265.00 � Net Assets - Unrestricted 105,000.00 105,000.00
Net Income -26,615.38 -35,563.83

Total Equity 1,374,524.83 1,411,704.70

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,671,363.61 1,755,547.15



BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCES

Jul - Aug 17 Budget
Income PARK

311.00 � Interest Income 0.51 0.84
315.80 � Measure A Funds 16,855.42 18,001.50
 320.00 � Contributions Income 100.00 0.00

322.60 � Water Tower PGE 140.00 140.00

Total Income 17,095.93 18,142.34

Expense
414.82 � Measure A Maintenance Expenses191.58 200.00
414.83 � PGE Park 173.42 200.00
6420 � Park Trash Disposal 104.16

Total Expense 365.00 400.00

Net Income 16,730.93 17,742.34

BEGINNING CASH 120,374.19
 Accounts Receivable Decrease 70.00 (2016/17 cash collected)
Accounta Payable Decrease -304.57 (2016/2017 bills paid)
ENDING CASH - PARK 136,870.55 net income added plus

these small changes
Income SEWER

301.10 � Service Charges - Monthly 144.90 144.90
301.15 � Service Charges - Annual Fees 1,738.80 1,739.00
301.30 � Service Charges - County - Other 561.44 0.00

Total 301.00 � Service Charges 2,445.14 1,883.90
311.00 � Interest Income 1.15 0.00

315.50 � Levy 4 48.00 100.00

Total Income 2,494.29 1,983.90

Expense
410.00 � Sewage Collection 36.76 62.50

411.10 -  Maintenance Supplies 0.00 264.00
411.05 - Lab Bills 1,168.00 1,289.67
411.00 � Sewage Treatment - Other 491.31 1,550.00

412.00 � Sewage Disposal 27.47 56.00
414.13 - State Unemployment Tax 20.25 0.00
SocSecMedicare Payroll Tax 42.08 0.00

414.05 � Administrator's Fees 0.00 7,625.00
414.22 � Licenses and Permits 20.00 0.00

414.31 � Property & Liability Insurance6,952.39 6,655.00
414.33 � Worker's Comp Insurance 626.43 720.00

414.41 � Postage and Delivery 49.00 50.00
414.42 � Printing and Copies 112.00 0.00
414.43 � Office Supplies 0.00 50.00
414.44 � Sonic - Web Hosting -14.92 40.00
414.45 � Equipment Expense 329.98 0.00
 Board Meeting Expense 29.24 0.00

414.47 � Clerical/Bookkeeping 1,281.40 1,800.00
414.49 � Secretary 419.40 778.00

Total 414.40 � Office Expense 2,206.10 2,718.00
414.50 � O&M Contractual Services 8,191.28 8,191.32
414.62 � Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 110.00

414.71 � Plant and Building Maintenance0.00 200.00
414.73 � Equipment Repairs 0.00 200.00
414.76 � Collection System Maintenance0.00 833.00
414.77 � Irrigation Field Maintenance 0.00 1,000.00
414.81 � Travel 0.00 45.00

414.90 � Telephone and Internet Services 426.94 448.00
415.50 � Depreciation Expense 8,900.66

Total Expense 29,109.67 31,967.49

Net Income (Loss) -26,615.38 -29,983.59

BEGINNING CASH 201,745.09
Accounts Receivable Increase -806.40 (income not collected)
Accounta Payable Decrease -7,621.52 (old bills paid)
Remove Depreciation 8,900.66 (non-cash expense)

ENDING CASH SEWER 175,602.45 with net loss, other

changes, no deprec.



TOMALES VILLAGE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

This section of the District’s Financial Statement presents our analysis of the District’s financial
performance for the Fiscal Year that ended June 30, 2017. Readers are encouraged to read this section
in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

The District’s Operation – an Overview
The TVCSD is a special district formed under Government Code §61000 to operate and manage the
community’s wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) and the Community Park. The District is also a
nonprofit corporation authorized in the state of California. The WWTP is funded through sewer service
fees, some ad-valorum property taxes and low interest loans through the State Water Resources Control
Board. The operation of the Tomales Community Park has been funded through donations, Measure A
sales taxes, park rentals, fund raisers and grants.

When the District was formed in 1998, the Wastewater Treatment Plant was acquired from North Marin
Water District in an “as-is condition” with several problem areas due to lack of maintenance. The District
was able to garner a Small Communities Grant from the SWRCB and a low interest loan through the
State Revolving Fund to fund major improvements.

The District has a Solar System to provide the energy needs to operate the wastewater treatment system
and the irrigation field. The District sold zero interest Clean Renewable Energy Bonds that have a
repayment period of 16 years and will return on the investment in year 18. After that the system will
provide a savings of $50,000 - $100,000 in energy costs over the subsequent 10 years.

During the 2016/2017 fiscal year the Board instituted annual video inspection of the collection system,
adopted a ten-year sewer capital improvement plan and negotiated a new operations and maintenance
contract with a revised scope that will result in considerable savings.  After staff, Board and committee
review of cash projections, budget analysis, the capital improvement plan, and the RCAC rate study, the
Board approved a rate increase to generate funds to meet annual debt service payment requirements.

The Community Park that the District inherited when the District was formed was also in disrepair. The
Park was built in 1982 and had served the community well for a number of years. However, after a state
mandated inspection of the play equipment, it was determined that all of the equipment had to be
replaced. The Park Renovation Project involved extensive grading and terracing in order to meet the strict
accessibility regulations and large containment areas for play equipment and play structures for safety
reasons. Continued capital project work in fiscal year 2016/2017 included an ADA-compliant water
fountain, new playground surfacing and landscape improvements.  The District is currently seeking bids
for replacement fencing, gazebo, and ADA-compliant ramps for access to the play structures.

Financial Highlights
The Sewer Enterprise Fund received $161,495 in sewer service charges in 2016/2017; other funding
resulted in total income of $180,529.  Expenses for the year, except for depreciation, were $173,253.
Debt service payments reduced the amount owed by $38,202, but the continuing drain on cash balances
necessitated the rate increases for 2017/2018 and 2018/2019 to avoid a liquidity risk.

The Park Governmental Fund received $33,402 in Measure A funding in 2016/2017 of which $10,283
was spent. Plans for 2017/2018 include $88,800 in park improvement projects, the ramps, fence and
gazebo. Cash balance at 6/30/2017 of $120,374 will make possible these major expenditures.

Contacting the District Administrator

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors, and creditors with a general
overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it
receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional information, contact General
Manager Jose Ortiz at Tomales Village Community Services District, Post Office Box 303, Tomales CA
94971 or admin@tomalescsd.ca.gov or 707-878-2767.



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 13, 2017 

Coordination with Staff 
 Reviewed September 13, 2017 agenda and optimized agenda packet. 
 Coordinated with Financial Manager and approved invoices submitted by 

NSU/PSI, Telstar, and others. 
 Reviewed proposed financial summaries and other meeting information.  
 Uploaded the Board agenda packet to the new website hosted by 

squarespace.com. 
 Coordinated with Steve Chase from NSU on various items. We will be 

acquiring some small transfer pumps for off-loading the chemicals at the 
irrigation control shed. 

New/Continuing Business 
 NSU replaced half of the Rainbird type sprinkler heads in the irrigation 

field. We are about half way drawing down the storage ponds in time for 
winter operations.  

 Andy Zinkevich has contacted some NSU employees familiar with SCADA 
systems to help us troubleshoot the issues we have had with the system.  

 A “no spill” certification was submitted to the Regional Board for July and 
August 2017.   

 The current contract with NSU/PSI for O&M has been in effect since July 
1, 2017.  As I previously reported, the contract is now $4,095.64 and it is 
for a term of three years starting July 1, 2017. By mutual agreement, it can 
be extended annually for an additional two years for a total of five years. 
Melinda Bell is keeping track of the costs for chemicals and lab tests that 
were shifted to TVCSD as part of our cost-saving strategy to see how 
much of a savings we are realizing. 

 Bill Bonini and I met at the storage ponds to discuss some erosion repairs 
and ditch cleaning at the storage ponds. I have asked Tim Furlong to 
submit a bid for the repairs. If it is reasonable and within the contracting 
threshold of the GM authority, I would like to get this work done on a sole 
source basis. We can discuss this further at the October meeting. 

 Began preparing the report to the Regional Board regarding us putting the 
Fat, oil, and grease (FOG) off line. In the year that the FOG tank has been 
off line, we have not had any treatment issues. I hope we can get 
permission from the Regional Board to keep it off line. We can save 
approximately $5,000 annually by not having to pump out the tank. 

Next Month 

Report Preparation/Tasks 
 Continue with adoption of CSD standards and policies for sewer 

connections. I will bring recommended standards for the Board to adopt at 
the October meeting. 

 Finalize contract administration and project management needs for some 
of the upcoming park improvement projects. 

 We still have no response to our website self-audit report for the special 
district web transparency scorecard.  



477 Devlin Road, Suite 107 Napa, CA 94558   ǀ    T: 707.254.1931   ǀ    www.naturalsystemsutilities.com
Contractor’s license number: 751807 WWTP Contract Operator Certificate of Registration: CO-0021 

NSU-CA was formerly Phillips Services Inc. dba Phillips & Associates

July 11, 2017 

Mr. Blair Allen   Emailed To: 
Regional Water Quality   WDR.monitoring@waterboard.ca.gov 
San Francisco Bay Region 
1515 Clay Street Suite 1400        
Oakland, CA   94612 

RE:  Self-Monitoring Report 
     Tomales, Marin County 
 Order No. R2-2015-0019 
 I.D. No. 264662        

June 2017 

Mr. Allen 

Enclosed please find the Self-Monitoring Report. 

Operations is satisfactory and maintenance on schedule. 

I certify under the penalty of law that this document and all attachments have been 
prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to 
assure that qualified personal proper gathered and evaluated the information submitted. 
The information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and 
complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.  

Sincerely, 
NATURAL SYSTEMS UTILITIES 

Steve C. Chase 
Operations Supervisor 
Certified Chief Plant Operator #II-40930 

cc:  Tomales Village Community Service District 
 Vanessa Zubkousky, Department of Public Health, Richmond 



7/11/2017 TOMALES VILLAGE CSD 6:19 PM

Daily 

(KGALS)

Weekly 

(KGALS)

Ph   

(Units)

Temp.  

( C )

BOD 

(mg/l)

TDS 

(mg/l)

Nitrate  

as N

Nitrite as 

N

TKN  

mg/L

Amonnonia N 

mg/L

Tot. Organic 

Nitrogen 

mg/L

TDS 

(mg/L)

BOD 

mg/l)
pH Units

D.O. 

(mg/l)

Temp   

( C )

Daily 

(KGALS)

Weekly 

(KGALS)

Cl2 Tank 

Level 

(inches)

Coliform 

MPN/100

6/1/2017 16.1 29.8

6/2/2017 16.1 29.8

6/3/2017 16.1 29.8

6/4/2017 16.1 29.8

6/5/2017 16.1 29.8

6/6/2017 16.6 113.0 8.0 21.6 440.0 560.0 <.2 <.4 4.1 0.4 3.7 260.0 8.2 9.3 10.8 20.0 6.7 208.8 21.0 30.0

6/7/2017 16.6 6.7

6/8/2017 16.6 6.7

6/9/2017 16.6 6.7

6/10/2017 16.6 6.7

6/11/2017 16.6 6.7

6/12/2017 16.6 6.7

6/13/2017 17.0 116.0 280.0 10.0 8.9 10.0 18.9 61.2 47.0 20.0 280.0

6/14/2017 17.0 61.2

6/15/2017 17.0 61.2

6/16/2017 17.0 61.2

6/17/2017 17.0 61.2

6/18/2017 17.0 61.2

6/19/2017 17.0 61.2

6/20/2017 19.0 119.0 270.0 7.8 9.9 4.2 22.4 53.7 428.1 17,23 <2.0

6/21/2017 19.0 53.7

6/22/2017 19.0 53.7

6/23/2017 19.0 53.7

6/24/2017 19.0 53.7

6/25/2017 19.0 53.7

6/26/2017 19.0 53.7

6/27/2017 16.3 133.0 280.0 8.4 9.4 10.1 20.9 14.8 375.6 17.5 <2.0

6/28/2017 16.3 14.8

6/29/2017 16.3 14.8

6/30/2017 16.3 14.8

Max 19.0 8.0 21.6 440.0 560.0 0.0 0.0 4.1 0.4 3.7 280.0 10.0 9.9 10.8 22.4 19.5

Min 16.1 8.0 21.6 440.0 560.0 0.0 0.0 4.1 0.4 3.7 260.0 7.8 8.9 4.2 18.9 17.5

Mean 17.1 8.0 21.6 440.0 560.0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 4.1 0.4 3.7 272.5 8.6 9.4 8.8 20.6 19.5

Total 513.5 1058.8

EFF-TR  (Treatment Pond No. 3 Eff)

Date

SELF MONITORING REPORT
INF  (INFLUENT) EFF-D (Discharge eff)EFF-Flow



TOMALES WASTEWATER FACILITY
Treatment and Storage Ponds Summery Report

Phillips and Associates
Management and Technical Resources

707 254-1931

Month Treatment Pond # 1 Treatment Pond No. 2 Treatment Pond No. 3 ST-West ST-East

Jun. 2017 F/B pH D.O. Temp. F/B pH D.O. Temp. F/B pH D.O. Temp. F/B pH D.O. Temp. F/B pH D.O. Temp.
Date Feet Units mg/L C Feet Units mg/L C Feet Units mg/L C Feet Units mg/L C Feet Units mg/L C

1
2
3
4
5
6 2.5 8.1 3.9 19.1 2.6 8.0 5.5 19.5 2.6 9.3 10.8 20.0 3.2 9.3 9.6 20.5 3.2 9.1 7.2 20.5
7
8
9
10
11
12
13 2.7 8.0 3.8 18.7 2.7 8.1 6.0 18.7 2.7 8.9 10.0 18.9 3.3 9.4 6.8 19.6 3.3 9.4 7.2 20
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 2.6 7.9 2.3 22.0 2.6 8.1 2.4 22.3 2.6 9.9 4.2 22.4 3.7 9.4 7.3 23.7 3.7 9.3 6.4 23.6
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 2.4 8.1 4.7 20.5 2.5 8.3 4.6 20.7 2.5 9.4 10.1 20.9 4.1 8.9 4.4 20.5 4.1 8.9 5.3 20.9
28
29
30
31



TOMALES TREATMENT PONDS 

STANDARD OBSERVATION REPORT

1.Reporting period (Month/Year) Jun-17

2.Pond Standard Observation required every week year round.

INSPECTION Week No. 1 Week No. 2 Week No. 3 Week No. 4

Date 6/6/17 6/13/2017 6/20/2017 6/27/17

Day TU TU TU TU

Time 10:00 9:30 9:05 10:30

Operator SC SC SC SC

* Nuisance odors from ponds N N N N

* Evidence of pond berm seepage N N N N

' Evidence of improper system 

components and hydraulic integrity
N N N N

Sign posting that wastewater is 
unsafe to drink

Y Y Y Y

Report Yes or No and any Yes responses please report immediately to supervisor or Chief Plant Operator



TOMALES INFLUENT HEADWORKS 

STANDARD OBSERVATION REPORT

1.Reporting period (Month/Year) Jun-17

2.Influent Headworks Standard Observation required every week year round.

INSPECTION Week No. 1 Week No. 2 Week No. 3 Week No. 4 Week No. 5

Date 6/6/2017 6/13/2017 6/20/2017 6/27/2017

Day TU TU TU TU

Time 10:15 9:45 9:10 10:30

Operator SC SC SC SC

Rain fall, inches 0 0.4 0 0

* Nuisance odors (smell) N N N N

*Evidence of any standing water N N N N

* Evidence of mosquitoos breeding N N N N

*Evidence of improper system 

components and hydraulic integrity N N N N

* Evidence of structure seepage N N N N

* Report Yes or No and any Yes response s report immediately to supervisor or Chief Plant Operator



TOMALES STORAGE PONDS

STANDARD OBSERVATION REPORT

1.Reporting period (Month/Year) Jun-17

2.Storage Pond Standard Observation required every week year round.

INSPECTION Week No. 1 Week No. 2 Week No. 3 Week No. 4 Week No. 5

Date 6/6/2017 6/13/2017 6/20/2017 6/27/2017

Day TU TU TU TU

Time 10:45 9:10 10:00 9:15

Operator SC SC SC SC

- Nuisance odors from ponds N N N N

* Evidence of pond berm seepage N N N N

* Evidence of improper system 

components and hydraulic integrity N N N N

Signage that wastewater is unsafe

to drink Y Y Y Y

Report Yes or No and any Yes responses please report immediately to supervisor or Chief Plant Operator



TOMALES CHLORINE STORAGE TANK 

STANDARD OBSERVATION REPORT

1.Reporting period (Month/Year) Jun-17

2.Chlorine Storage Tank Standard Observation required every week year round.

INSPECTION Week No. 1 Week No. 2 Week No. 3 Week No. 4

Date 6/6/2017 6/13/2017 6/20/2017 6/27/2017

Day TU TU TU TU

Time 10:30 9:10 9:45 9:15

Tech SC SC SC SC

* Evident of any leaks N N N N

Tank level, inches 21 20 17 17.5

Cl2 gallons added 0 0 45 0

New tank level after adding C12, inches
21 20 23 17.5

Gallons used for treatment since last check
20 8 24 44

Warning Signs Improperly Posted N N N N

3.* Any Yes response s please report immediately to supervisor

4. I certify that this report information, to the best of my knowledge is true and correct.

1 inch = 8 gallons



TOMALES WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY

STANDARD OBSERVATION REPORT

FIELD DISCHARGE AREA
Month: JUNE 2017

OBSERVATIONS ARE TO BE PERFORMED WEEKLY WHEN IRRIGATION IS RUNNING

 INSPECTION Week No. 1 Week No. 2 Week No. 3 Week No. 4 Week No. 5

Day 6-Jun 13-Jun 20-Jun 27-Jun

Time 11:00 9:20 10:00 9:30

Operator SC SC SC SC

Evidence of standing water N N N N

* Evidence of runoff from site N N N N

Evidence of erosion caused by irrigation N N N N

Evidence of system run off containment system 

from proper condition and integrity.

N N N N

*Any odors N N N N

Mosquito breeding resulting from irrigation N N N N

* Evidence of improper distribution system
components and hydraulic integrity

N N N N

Perimeter fence posting informing public 
wastewater is not safe to drink

Y Y Y Y

Sodium Hypochloride tank level, inches 21 20 17/23 17.5

If irrigation runoff is evident, estimate size of effected area (include sketch)

"* If odors evident, note source and area affected.

 (707) 254-1931



477 Devlin Road, Suite 107 Napa, CA 94558   ǀ    T: 707.254.1931   ǀ    www.naturalsystemsutilities.com
Contractor’s license number: 751807 WWTP Contract Operator Certificate of Registration: CO-0021 

NSU-CA was formerly Phillips Services Inc. dba Phillips & Associates

August 15, 2017 

Mr. Blair Allen   Emailed To: 
Regional Water Quality   WDR.monitoring@waterboard.ca.gov 
San Francisco Bay Region 
1515 Clay Street Suite 1400        
Oakland, CA   94612 

RE:  Self-Monitoring Report 
     Tomales, Marin County 
 Order No. R2-2015-0019 
 I.D. No. 264662        

July 2017 

Mr. Allen 

Enclosed please find the Self-Monitoring Report. 

Operations is satisfactory and maintenance on schedule. 

I certify under the penalty of law that this document and all attachments have been 
prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to 
assure that qualified personal proper gathered and evaluated the information submitted. 
The information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and 
complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment.  

Sincerely, 
NATURAL SYSTEMS UTILITIES 

Steve C. Chase 
Operations Supervisor 
Certified Chief Plant Operator #II-40930 

cc:  Tomales Village Community Service District 
 Vanessa Zubkousky, Department of Public Health, Richmond 



8/15/2017 TOMALES VILLAGE CSD 5:05 PM

Daily 

(KGALS)

Weekly 

(KGALS)

Ph   

(Units)

Temp.  

( C )

BOD 

(mg/l)

TDS 

(mg/l)

Nitrate  

as N

Nitrite as 

N

TKN  

mg/L

Amonnonia N 

mg/L

Tot. Organic 

Nitrogen 

mg/L

TDS 

(mg/L)

BOD 

mg/l)
pH Units

D.O. 

(mg/l)

Temp   

( C )

Daily 

(KGALS)

Weekly 

(KGALS)

Cl2 Tank 

Level 

(inches)

Coliform 

MPN/100

7/1/2017 16.3 14.8

7/2/2017 16.3 14.8

7/3/2017 16.3 14.8

7/4/2017 16.3 130.0 8.2 21.9 100.0 410.0 <.2 <.4 3.4 <.2 3.4 300.0 14.0 9.7 5.8 21.9 14.8 118.5 16.0 2.0

7/5/2017 15.3 47.8

7/6/2017 15.3 47.8

7/7/2017 15.3 47.8

7/8/2017 15.3 47.8

7/9/2017 15.3 47.8

7/10/2017 15.3 92.0 47.8 286.9

7/11/2017 14.4 27.0 20.0 9.8 6.4 20.1 22.1 11,19 <2.0

7/12/2017 14.4 22.1

7/13/2017 14.4 22.1

7/14/2017 14.4 22.1

7/15/2017 14.4 22.1

7/16/2017 14.4 22.1

7/17/2017 14.4 22.1

7/18/2017 13.6 101.0 280.0 11.0 8.2 8.1 20.2 42.7 154.6 18.0 11.0

7/19/2017 13.6 42.7

7/20/2017 13.6 42.7

7/21/2017 13.6 42.7

7/22/2017 13.6 42.7

7/23/2017 13.6 42.7

7/24/2017 13.6 42.7

7/25/2017 20.3 95.0 300.0 8.1 9.4 5.6 22.1 59.1 398.9 15,22 <2.0

7/26/2017 20.3 59.1

7/27/2017 20.3 59.1

7/28/2017 20.3 59.1

7/29/2017 20.3 59.1

7/30/2017 20.3 122.0 59.1 354.8

7/31/2017 20.3 59.1

Max 20.3 8.2 21.9 100.0 410.0 0.0 0.0 3.4 0.0 3.4 300.0 20.0 9.8 8.1 22.1 17.0

Min 13.6 8.2 21.9 100.0 410.0 0.0 0.0 3.4 0.0 3.4 27.0 8.1 8.2 5.6 20.1 16.0

Mean 16.0 8.2 21.9 100.0 410.0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 3.4 #DIV/0! 3.4 226.8 13.3 9.3 6.5 21.1 17.0

Total 494.9 1213.3

EFF-TR  (Treatment Pond No. 3 Eff)

Date

SELF MONITORING REPORT
INF  (INFLUENT) EFF-D (Discharge eff)EFF-Flow



TOMALES WASTEWATER FACILITY
Treatment Pond Summery Report

Phillips and Associates
Management and Technical Resources

707 254-1931

Month Treatment Pond # 1 Treatment Pond No. 2 Treatment Pond No. 3 ST-West ST-East

Jul-17 F/B pH D.O. Temp. F/B pH D.O. Temp. F/B pH D.O. Temp. F/B pH D.O. Temp. F/B pH D.O. Temp.
Date Feet Units mg/L C Feet Units mg/L C Feet Units mg/L C Feet Units mg/L C Feet Units mg/L C

1
2
3
4
5 2.6 8.0 2.7 22.2 2.6 8.5 3.6 21.5 2.6 9.7 5.8 21.9 4.2 9.3 7.1 21.9 4.2 9.2 5.2 21.3
6
7
8
9

10
11 2.5 8.0 2.9 19.7 2.5 9.3 7.2 19.9 2.5 9.8 6.4 20.1 4.4 9.1 5.3 24.7 4.4 8.9 4.4 22.1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 2.6 8.1 6.3 19.5 2.7 9.4 7.3 19.9 2.7 8.2 8.1 20.2 4.7 8.9 4.7 20.4 4.7 8.9 5.1 20.9
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 2.6 8.1 3.0 21.4 2.6 9.3 4.1 21.8 2.5 9.4 5.6 22.1 5.1 9.4 6.7 22.6 5.1 9.1 4.8 21.7
26
27
28
29
30
31



TOMALES TREATMENT PONDS 

STANDARD OBSERVATION REPORT

1.Reporting period (Month/Year) Jul-17

2.Pond Standard Observation required every week year round.

INSPECTION Week No. 1 Week No. 2 Week No. 3 Week No. 4

Date 7/5/17 7/11/2017 7/18/2017 7/25/17

Day Wed TUE TUE TUE

Time 10:00 10:10 11:15 9:20

Operator SZ SZ SC SC

* Nuisance odors from ponds N N N N

* Evidence of pond berm seepage N N N N

' Evidence of improper system 

components and hydraulic integrity
N N N N

Sign posting that wastewater is 
unsafe to drink

Y Y Y Y

Report Yes or No and any Yes responses please report immediately to supervisor or Chief Plant Operator



TOMALES INFLUENT HEADWORKS 

STANDARD OBSERVATION REPORT

1.Reporting period (Month/Year) Jul-17

2.Influent Headworks Standard Observation required every week year round.

INSPECTION Week No. 1 Week No. 2 Week No. 3 Week No. 4 Week No. 5

Date 7/5/2017 7/11/2017 7/18/2017 7/25/2017

Day WED TUE TUE TUE

Time 2:00 9:50 11:15 9:20

Operator SZ SZ SC SC

Rain fall, inches 0 0.4 0 0

* Nuisance odors (smell) N N N N

*Evidence of any standing water N N N N

* Evidence of mosquitoos breeding N N N N

*Evidence of improper system 

components and hydraulic integrity N N N N

* Evidence of structure seepage N N N N

* Report Yes or No and any Yes response s report immediately to supervisor or Chief Plant Operator



TOMALES STORAGE PONDS

STANDARD OBSERVATION REPORT

1.Reporting period (Month/Year) Jul-17

2.Storage Pond Standard Observation required every week year round.

INSPECTION Week No. 1 Week No. 2 Week No. 3 Week No. 4 Week No. 5

Date 7/5/2017 7/11/2017 7/18/2017 7/25/2017

Day WED TUE TUE TUE

Time 11:15 11:30 11:45 10:15

Operator SZ SZ SC SC

- Nuisance odors from ponds N N N N

* Evidence of pond berm seepage N N N N

* Evidence of improper system 

components and hydraulic integrity N N N N

Signage that wastewater is unsafe

to drink Y Y Y Y

Report Yes or No and any Yes responses please report immediately to supervisor or Chief Plant Operator



TOMALES CHLORINE STORAGE TANK 

STANDARD OBSERVATION REPORT

1.Reporting period (Month/Year) Jul-17

2.Chlorine Storage Tank Standard Observation required every week year round.

INSPECTION Week No. 1 Week No. 2 Week No. 3 Week No. 4

Date 7/5/2017 7/11/2017 7/18/2017 7/25/2017

Day WED TUE TUE TUE

Time 11:40 11:15 11:45 9:45

Tech SZ SZ SC SC

* Evident of any leaks N N N N

Tank level, inches 16 11 18 15

Cl2 gallons added 0 60 0 60

New tank level after adding C12, inches
16 19 18 22

Gallons used for treatment since last check
12 40 8 24

Warning Signs Improperly Posted N N N N

3.* Any Yes response s please report immediately to supervisor

4. I certify that this report information, to the best of my knowledge is true and correct.

1 inch = 8 gallons



TOMALES WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY

STANDARD OBSERVATION REPORT

FIELD DISCHARGE AREA
Month: JULY 2017

OBSERVATIONS ARE TO BE PERFORMED WEEKLY WHEN IRRIGATION IS RUNNING

 INSPECTION Week No. 1 Week No. 2 Week No. 3 Week No. 4 Week No. 5

Day 5-Jul 11-Jul 18-Jul 25-Jul

Time 12:00 12:30 12:15 10:00

Operator SZ SZ SC SC

Evidence of standing water N N Y N

* Evidence of runoff from site N N N N

Evidence of erosion caused by irrigation N N N N

Evidence of system run off containment system 

from proper condition and integrity.

N N N N

*Any odors N N N N

Mosquito breeding resulting from irrigation N N N N

* Evidence of improper distribution system
components and hydraulic integrity

N N Y N

Perimeter fence posting informing public 
wastewater is not safe to drink

Y Y Y Y

Sodium Hypochloride tank level, inches 16 11,19 18 15,22

If irrigation runoff is evident, estimate size of effected area (include sketch)

"* If odors evident, note source and area affected.

 (707) 254-1931



FINANCIAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

TOMALES VILLAGE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MONDAY, AUGUST 28, 2017

PRESENT: Melinda Bell, Chairperon; Deborah Parrish, Board Member; Venta Leon, Community Member;
Donna Clavaud, Board Vice President

ABSENT: Chick Petersen, excused

The meeting was convened at 11 am and Donna Clavaud recorded the minutes. There was a quorum for
this meeting.

AGENDA:

1. MANAGEMENT SUMMARY FOR AUDIT:
A draft summary had been forwarded to FAC committee members from August work session to
be reviewed. All concurred with the draft. This summary will be part of the Board packet for
review and approval at September Board meeting. Meanwhile, the draft copy has been
forwarded to our Auditor for review pending Board approval since the Audit meeting is
scheduled for September 5-6.

2. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

We discuss our financial statements as we move forward into new fiscal year. Deborah and
Melinda present the need for a third statement, a Cash Flow Statement to be added to the
Profit & Loss and Cash Balance Statements so we can better determine how the District’s money
flows throughout the year. We examine several models and agree to do this.

3. LEVY 4:

We discuss the issue of Levy 4 tax revenues and realize we need to acquire more information on
the District’s original loan so we can determine the facts. We hope to develop a timeline  with
date/terms/principal/interest of our loan acquisitions since the District was formed so we can
better understand this issue and figure out how the loans were set up to be repaid. We will
meet September 7 to go through the Archives stored at the sewer plant to look for old records.
We will also contact personnel at North Marin Municipal Water District for old records.

4. TVCSD PRIORITY CALENDAR FOR 2017-18:

We reviewed the laundry list of priority tasks for this fiscal year that was brainstormed at the
FAC work session in August. We examined last year’s Calendar to assess our accomplishments
and add new priorities. Deborah will complete the calendar and submit it for the September
Board Meeting packet.

At our next meeting, we hope to address our Reserve Policy and updating the TVCSD By-Laws.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:30pm.



TASK Comments July August September October November December January February March April May June
Update 5 & 10 Year Financial Plans FAC COMPLETE
Update CIP Plan for 5 & 10 years FAC COMPLETE
Capital Sewer Maintenance - Year 1 Jose/BOD
Park Capital Project - schedule & oversight PAC
Levy 4 Reconciliation FAC RESEARCH RESEARCH RESEARCH COMPLETE
Set up new Financial Reporting Format FAC

FINANCIAL Policies & Procedures Manual Break into 4 pieces WIP WIP WIP COMPLETE
Reserves FAC COMPLETE
Personnel Policies - GM/Staff Positions Break into 4 pieces WIP WIP WIP COMPLETE
Succession Policies - continuity, emergency Break into 4 pieces WIP WIP WIP COMPLETE

Newsletter - Fall & Spring issues Contracted COMPLETE COMPLETE

SUSD Negotiations & Agreement Jose/BOD NEGOTIATIONS NEGOTIATIONS COMPLETE

2018-19 Annual Budgets FAC/BOD 1ST DRAFT 2ND DRAFT HEARINGS FINAL

Staff Performance Evaluation - forms/process FAC COMPLETE

Strategic 5 Year Plan BOD DEFINE COMPLETE
Review & Amend TVCSD By-laws FAC/BOD RESEARCH RESEARCH RESEARCH COMPLETE
Prior Year MD&A Melinda DRAFT COMPLETE
BOD, Staff, and Committee Required Trainings ALL

2017-18 TVCSD Priorities



 

TOMALES VILLAGE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION # 17-05 
September 13, 2017 

 
WHEREAS, all Board members are authorized to sign on all bank accounts, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Financial Manager is authorized to sign on all bank accounts and acts as 

Board Treasurer, and 

 
WHEREAS, Tomales Village Community Services District has a membership account at 

Redwood Credit Union. 
 

 
THEREFORE, be it resolved that, the Tomales Village Community Services District Board 

of Directors authorizes Dru F. O’Neill, President, Donna L. Clavaud, Vice President, 

Melinda K. Bell, Treasurer, William Bonini Jr., Deborah Lynn Parrish, and Peter J. 

MacLaird, Board Members to open and maintain accounts with Redwood Credit Union 

and conduct all business on financial institution accounts for this corporation. 

 
EXECUTED THIS 13th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, TWO THOUSAND AND SEVENTEEN. 

 
 
 
 
 

President, TVCSD 
 

 
 

Attested by: 
 
 
 
 

 
Secretary, TVCSD 


	TVCSD_BOD_Agenda_2017_09_132.doc(1).pdf (p.1)
	TVCSD_BOD_Meeting_Minutes_2017_12_07.pdf (p.2-5)
	8_31_Banks.pdf (p.6)
	SeptFinRpt.pdf (p.7-8)
	8_31_BalShts.pdf (p.9)
	8_31_BudgComp.pdf (p.10)
	MD&A2016_7.pdf (p.11-12)
	General Manager's Report 9-13-17.pdf (p.13)
	1706 WW Report- Tomales.pdf (p.14-21)
	1707 WW Report- Tomales.pdf (p.22-29)
	FAC Meeting Minutes August 28,   2017.pdf (p.30)
	2017_18 Priorities TVCSD FAC.pdf (p.31)
	Resolut17-05.pdf (p.32)

